Republic of the Philippines

¥007-578
=4l DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS AND HIGHWAYS i ey

OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY ( ( '
MANILA
May 22, 2017
MEMORANDUM
FOR :  Undersecretary RAUL C. ASIS

Officer-in-Charge

This has reference to the Memorandum dated March 23, 2017 of Regional Director Ador G. Canlas,
DPWH Region VII, favourably endorsing the request for project modification indicated hereunder of
District Engineer Daisy B. Toledo, Cebu 3" District Engineering Office, which is included in the FY 2017
General Appropriations Act {GAA), to wit:

" FROM TO

" MFO 1— Mational Road Network Services MFO 1 - National Road Network Services
Network Development — OfF-Carriageway Improvemnent including Network Development = Of-Carriagewsy Improvement indiuding
drainage - Secondary drainage - Secondary

Oiff-Carrtagaway Improvement: Shoulder Paving/Construction - Toledo- | Off-Carragewsy Improvement along Toledo-
Tabuelan-5n Remigio Rd, KOO4G+055 - KOOHE-+441, KOOS0+454 - Tabuelan-San Remegio Rd (S0024508) with Dramage,

KD048-+882, KODAD4-000 - KODA04-510, KOOS5+361 - KOOST+640, Section 1! KOD48+{-408) - KOO4E+024, Section 2: KDD48+055 -
KDO55-+732 - KINS8-4020 Ko0d8-+441, Saction 3: KO4B+454 - KDD484+882, Sertion 4 :
KDO49+000 - KUDS04361, Saction 5 : KDOS5+361 - KDOS7+640
Allocation (P) 49,500.000.00 Allocation (P) 49.900,000.00
43,400,000.00 (CW1)
Physical Target  11,415.00 sq.m. 1,500,000.00 (ROW)
Unit Cost (P) 4,371.44/ sq.m. Physical Target 148,526,00 sq.m. (CW1)
1, 000,00 sg.m. (ROW)
| Unit Cost (P) 3,331.96/sq.m. (CW1)

’ 1,500, 00/sq.m. (ROW)

JUSTIFICATION:

Modification is requested due to change in physical target from 11,415.00 sq.m. to 14,526.00 sg.m.
and inclusion of other project components based on the result of actual field survey, approved Design
Plans and Specifications.

Attached are the following required documents; Approved Program of Works, Approved Budget Cost
{ABC), Form for Evaluation of Modification Request (2017, version 2.1), Certificate of Availability of
Funds(CAF), BP 202, Justification, Approved GAA 2017 and Geo-tagged pictures.

Based on our evaluation, the submitted request for modification of the said project is in order; hence,
approval hereof is recommended to the OIC-Secretary.
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